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CommanderHamidneverknewthewayDragonHallcooperatedwiththegovernmentforces.

Originally,hethoughtthatitwasthegovernmentarmythatpaidforthehiringoftheDragonHall,but

afterthinkingaboutitcarefully,healwaysfeltthatsomethingwasnotquiteright,becausethebiggest

problemofthegovernmentarmywastheshortageoffunds.

Withfewerguns,howcantherebeenoughfundstohirethemercenariesoftheDragonHall.

Itwasnotuntilyesterdaythathereceivedthenewsthatitturnedoutthattheconditionsfor

cooperationbetweenDragonHallandthegovernmentforceswerethatDragonHallhelpedthe

governmentforcestoclearouttheopposition,andthegovernmentforcesallocatedapieceoflandwith

anareaof100squarekilometersinSyriatoDragonHall,forthemtobuildit’sfirstmercenarybasein

themiddleEast.

ButCommanderHamiddidn’texpectthatCharliewouldevenknowaboutthisinChina,sohewas

shockedbyCharlie’sinformation.

Charliedidn’texpectthatCommanderHamidhadalreadyfoughtwithDragonHallfortworounds,and

hedidn’tknowthenewsuntilyesterday.

Thisalsomeansthatthenewsisrelativelyconfidential.

LordBankswouldknowthiskindofconfidentialinformation.

ThisfurtherconfirmedCharlie’sguessthatLordBanksmusthavesomeconnectionwithDragonHall.



So,CharliesaidtoCommanderHamid,“IsuspectthatthisDragonHallisrelatedtoanenemyofminein

China.”

“ThespecificdetailsofDragonHall’scooperationwiththegovernmentarmyareleakedfromtheenemy

inourcountry.”

CommanderHamidblurtedout,“Brother,ifyousayso,thenthisDragonHallalsohasacertainthreatto

you!”

“Yes.”Charlienoddedandsaid,“ThemainreasonisthatIdon’tknowmuchaboutDragonHall.”

“Idon’tknowtheirspecificsituation,soit’snotcertainhowdangerousDragonHallisforme.”

CommanderHamidwavedhishandandsaid,“Brother,Idon’tthinkyouhavetoworryaboutthis.”

“Chinahasalwayshadthenicknameofthemercenarytomb,becauseChina’ssecurityissogood.”

“Inthiscase,overseasmercenariescan’teventakeagunin,anditisabsolutelynotyouropponent.”

Charliesaidindifferently,“Onlywhenyouknowyourselfandyourenemycanyoubeinvincible.”

“WhatIammostpassivenowisthatIlackknowledgeoftheDragonHall,andIdon’tknowhowclosemy

enemyiswiththeDragonHall.”

CommanderHamidsaid,“Brother,letmetellyouwhatIknow.”



“DragonHallwasestablishedinSouthAmericaintheearlyyears.”

“NowitfocusesontheMiddleEastandAfrica.”

“Amongthem,theMiddleEastmarketisthelargest.”

“Ifyouthinkofit,almostnocountryintheMiddleEast,includingIsrael,doesnotcooperatewith

mercenaries,sothisDragonHallwantstotakerootintheMiddleEast.”

AshesaidCommanderHamidadded,“Thebiggestproblemofmostmercenaryorganizationsisthat

therearenoheavyweapons.”

“EventheAmericanBlackwaterCompanycanonlyarmmercenarieswithordinarylightweapons.”

“WhentheygototheMiddleEasttocooperatewiththeU.S.Army,thearmoredvehiclesandhelicopter

gunshipsarealmostalloftheU.S.military.”

“Iftheyleave,thebestequipmenttheycangetintheMiddleEastisaToyotapickuptruckwithmachine

gunsonthebucket.”

“Atthispoint,thesameistrueofDragonHall;”
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“AlthoughtheyhavesomeheavyequipmentinSouthAmerica,theyarealsosaidtohaveonlyasmall

numberofarmouredpersonnelcarriers,aswellasoldRussianhelicopters.”

“Iftheywanttodispatchtheseequipmentglobally,theycanonlyuseshippingmethods;”



“Butthereisanotherproblemwithshipping.”

“Shippingcompaniesallovertheworldmustfollowabasicconventionthattheycannotcarryanynon-

governmentalweaponsandequipment,andtheportsofanycountrycannotallowanynon-

governmentalweaponsandequipmenttobeloadedandunloadedfromports;”

“Soit’sbasicallyunlikelythattheirgearwantstogetfromSouthAmericatotheMiddleEast.”

WhenCharlieheardthis,hesaid,“That’swhytheywanttobuildtheirownbaseintheMiddleEast,and

thenfindawaytogetsomeheavyequipmentfromheretoarmthemselves,right?”

“Yes!”CommanderHamidnoddedandsaidseriously,“ThewarintheMiddleEastitselfisaparadisefor

mercenaries.”

“AlthoughIdon’tknowhowmuchglobaloutputvaluethemercenaryindustryhaseveryyear,atleast

60%isintheMiddleEast.”

Speakingofthis,CommanderHamidadded,“AlthoughAfricaisalsochaotic,toputitbluntly,thosewar-

tornAfricancountriesareallpoortodeath.”

“Mercenariesreallycan’tmakemuchmoneywhentheyfightinthatplace,buttheMiddleEastis

different.”

“ManycountriesintheMiddleEastareveryrich,evenIran,whichhasbeensanctionedforalongtime,

isinfacttheyarerich,andtheyallhavemercenaryneedsandarewillingtospendmoney,soitisahuge

marketformercenaries.”

“Inaddition,therearealotofheavyweaponsandequipmentintheMiddleEast,almosttheexhibition



hallofeasternandWesternweapons,amongwhichRussianweaponsandequipmentarethemost.”

“Aslongasyouhavemoney,thereisnothingthatyoucan’tbuy.”

“IfDragonHallreallygetsabaseinSyriaandthenabatchofheavyequipmentfromtheMiddleEast,the

combateffectivenessintheMiddleEastwillrisesharplyinthefuture.”

“Itwilldefinitelybeverypopular.”

Charlieaskedpuzzledly,“Whydoyourgovernmentforcescooperatewiththem?”

“Aren’ttheyafraidthatDragonHallwillaffectthesecurityofyourcountryinthefuture?”

CommanderHamidsmiledandsaid,“Forthem,DragonHallismuchbetterthanus.Afterall,weare

reallydoingwiththem.”

“That’strue.”Charliepausedforamomentandaskedhim,“Bytheway,doyouknowwhoisthe

supremecommanderofDragonHallinSyria?”

CommanderHamidimmediatelysaid,“TheGreen-EyedWolfKing,oneoftheirfourgreatkings,issaidto

beaChinese.”

Charlienoddedgentlyandsaidlightly,“I’mgoingtofindachance,Iwillbethereforawhile.”

CommanderHamidblurtedoutnervously,“Brother,don’tbeimpulsive.I’veheardthateachofthefour

kingsoftheDragonHallisatopmaster,andtheynotonlyhavethefourkings,butalsohundredsofstar-

ratedgenerals.”



“Theirstrengthisverystrong.It’stoodangerousifyourushpast!”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“Idon’tknowwhy.IalwayshaveafeelingthatImayhavealotofintersections

withthisDragonHallinthefuture,andmayevenbeagreatenemyinmyfuture.”

“IfIwereinChina,itwouldbefine.SinceI’mherethistime,Ihavetofindawaytotouchtheirway.”

“Inaddition,IwanttotakeZayneaway,andthereisonlyonewaytogo,soIhavetodothisanyway,

andit’sbettertotiehimup.”

CommanderHamidsaidanxiously,“Brother,thereareatleast15,000peoplearoundtheDragonHall.”

“EveniftheGreen-eyedWolfKingisonthefrontline,hemustbeinthehinterlandoftheirarmy.”

“Idon’tknowhowmanysoldiersarethere.It’shardtofindhiminthearmy,nottomentionyouwantto

tiehimoutofthearmy.”

“Comeon,isn’titevenmoredifficult?”

Charliesmiled,“It’sgoodthatIdon’tnecessarilyhavetosneakintohisarmytofindhim.”

“Icancompletelyswaggertoseehim.”

CommanderHamidexclaimed,“What?!Areyoucrazy?!“Ifyougetoutofhere,theirsoldierswill

definitelyshootdirectly,andwillnotgiveyouachancetospeakatall!”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“Don’tworry,Ihaven’tfinishedyet.”



Speakingofthis,Charliepausedslightly,andthensaid,“Inthisway,youwillletthewindgotodayand

saythatyouhopetohavepeacetalkswiththem.”

“Thecontentofthepeacetalksincludesbutisnotlimitedtoshakinghandsbetweenthetwosides,or

surrenderingtotheDragonHallandthegovernmentforcesifyouareconditionallypossible;”

“Butasforthespecificconditionsofsurrender,youneedtositdownandtalkwiththeSupreme

CommanderoftheDragonHallfacetoface.”

“Ibelievetheywilldefinitelybeinterested.”

“Whenthetimecomes,youwilltellthemthatyouwillsendanegotiatortotheirsiteandconsultwith

theirtopcommander.”

“AndIamyournegotiator!”
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CharliefeltthatitwasreallyunrealistictolethimselfbeintheDragonHallArmytosearchforthe

whereaboutsoftheopponent’shighestcommander,andeventocontroltheopponent.

Asidefromotherthings,hestilldoesn’tevenknowwhotheotherparty’shighestcommanderisand

whathelookslike.

Bythetimetherearemorethan10,000peopleinside,evenifhecansneakinsmoothly,Iamafraidit

willbedifficulttofindeachotheranddeterminetheidentityoftheotherpartywithinadayortwo.

Butthinkingaboutthisproblemfromanotherangleisnotsocomplicated.



Hecangostraighttohim.

WhenCommanderHamidheardCharlie’swords,heexclaimedandsaid,“Howcanthiswork?Brother

Wade,howcanyoutakethisriskwhenyoudie?”

Charliesmiledindifferentlyandsaid,“Asyournegotiator,Igenerouslywenttomeettheotherparty.”

“What’sthedeathofthis?Doyouthinktheywillkillme?”

CommanderHamidblurtedout,“It’snotwithoutthispossibility!Theotherpartyhatesmetothebone

now.Maybeitwillreallyventhisangeronyou!”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“No,thousandsofyearsago,ourancestorsofChinaoncesaidthatthetwo

countriesfoughtanddidnotbehead,andthisisalsoabasicprinciplethatallcountriesintheworldhave

adheredtonow.”

“JustliketheGenevaConventions,sinceitstipulatesthatmedicalstaffshallnotbedeliberatelykilledon

thebattlefield,allcountriesmustabidebyit.”

“Thisbasicprinciple,likewhatthetwofascistcountriesthatdidnotabidebyanyconventioninWorld

WarIIendedup,Ibelieveyouknowverywell.”

Withthat,headded,“IftheDragonHallcangrowtoitssizetodayandtakerootintheMiddleEast,they

willcertainlyabidebythesebasicprinciples.”

CommanderHamidsaid,“Buttheymaynotbewillingtotalktome.”



“Theircurrentideaistofightwithmetotheend.Itissaidthattheyhavealreadyspokenout.Aslongas

Iaminmybase,evenamouse,theywillnotletgo.”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“Nomatterhowmuchtheysay,itdoesn’tmakesense.Thefactisthattheyare

inthisstateofdeadlockwithyounow,whichisofnogoodforthem.”

Aftersayingthat,Charliecontinuedtoanalyze,“Thiskindofdeadlockseemstobedetrimentaltoyouon

thesurface,butinfact,therealdisadvantageisDragonHallandthegovernmentarmy.”

CommanderHamidsaidsadly,“Brother,infact,fromthebottomofmyheart,sometimesIdon’tknow.”

“Mypreparationtimeisnotlongenough,sothematerialsarenotenough,farfromthethree-year

strategicreservesyouaskedforbefore,andnowthenumberofpeoplehasdoubled.”

“Nearly10,000peoplehereeathorses.Yes,itwillAcceleratetheconsumptionofmaterials,anditwill

lastforayearandahalfatmost…”

Speakingofthis,CommanderHamidsighedandsaidseriously,“Brother,Iamtheturtleinajarto

describemeinaChineseidiom!”

Charliesmiledandsaid,“Whatistheturtleinthejarafraidof?”
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“Aslongasthejarisstrongenough,theotherpartycan’tbreakyourstrongjarinashorttime.”

Withthat,Charlieadded,“And,youhavetounderstandthatyourcurrentsituationiscompletely

differentfromtheirsituation.”



“Althoughyouaretrappedinthemiddleofthejar,thisjaritselfisyournest.”

“Evenifyouarejustblockedinyourownhome.Thereisfoodanddrinkathome.Whatareyouafraidof?

Notonlydon’tbeafraid,butyourqualityoflifewillnotdeclineanybecauseofbeingtrapped.”

Speakingofthis,Charliesaidwithamomentandlaughed,“Butthosewhobesiegedyououtsidearenot

ashappyasyou.”

“Thearmyof20,000to30,000peoplecomposedofDragonHallandthegovernmentarmymuststay

hereallthetime.”

“It’swindyandrainy,sunnyandrainy.Theycanonlyholdontoyourdoor.Whoismore

uncomfortable?”

WhenCommanderHamidheardthis,hiseyessuddenlylitupandexcitedly,“Brother,youcontinue…”

Charliesmiledandsaid,“Yousee,it’slikeagroupoffishermenrunningtotheblackfishpondtofish,

eagerlywanttocatchthelargeststandardfishinthepond,butthebigfishishiddeninthewater,itjust

doesn’tshowitshead.“

“Thefishermenhavenochoicebuttogrinchtheirteethandsetupatentbythefishpondtopreparefor

aprotractedwar.”

“It’snotokaytohaveawindyrain,windymeal,mosquitobites,anddelayseriouswork.”

“Youcan’tdohundredsofthousandsofdollarayear,ormillionsofbusinessayearinordertocatcha

fish,right?”

“Therefore,whocanstanditforthreeorfivedaysbythefishpond?”



“Evenifthereisahardcorefishermanwhosetemperisverybadandcanreallygrithisteeth,butbythe

timehepersistsforaweekandthefishstillhasnotcomeup,hiswifemightremarriedtheoldmannext

doorwithherchildren.”

“Whatelsecanhedoatthattime?”

CommanderHamidsaidexcitedly,“Whataf*ck,that’sthetruth!”

Charlienodded,“Thecostfor15,000peopleinDragonHallbesiegingyouhereis10milliondollarsaday,

andthiscostiscompletelypurecompensation,butwhatifthese5,000peoplearepulledtoother

battlefields?”

“Maybethemoneyearnedcannotonlycoverthecostoftensofmillionsofdollarsaday,butalsobring

tensofmillionsofprofitstoDragonHall.”

“Thisistwotensofmillions.Doyouthinktheycanaffordtodragit?”

Speakingofthis,Charliesmiledandsaidveryfirmly,“IfDragonHallreallydarestodragonwithyoufora

yearandahalf,beforeyoursuppliesareexhausted,theywillgobankrupt.”

“Mostofthemaremercenaries.Mercenariesarenodifferentfromtheworkersoftheconstruction

team.”

“Whoeverpays,hewilldoit.Iftheydon’tpayorgiveless,theywilldefinitelyleave.”

“Didyouthinkthattheconstructionteamworkerhasfeelingsfortheconstructionsiteownerandis

willingtocontinuetoworkforhimifhecan’tpayhissalary?”



CommanderHamidlaughedandsaidexcitedly,“Iunderstand!Ireallyunderstand!Themostpassive

thingnowisnotme,theturtleinthejar,buttheirgangofturtle-catchingguys!”

Charlienoddedandlaughedandsaid,“SoIbelievethatDragonHallmustbeveryworriednow.”

“Ifyousuddenlyannouncethatyouwanttotalktothematthistime,theywillcertainlyseizethis

opportunity.”

“Eveniftheyarenotreadytoreallymakepeacewithyou,theywillcertainlyseizethisgoodopportunity

andcontactyourpeoplefirst,sothattheycantouchyourattitudeandexploreyourtone.”

CommanderHamidnoddedrepeatedlyandsaid,“Mybrother’sanalysisisreasonable!ThenI’llfinda

channeltocontactthemtoseeiftheywanttonegotiatepeace!”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“Whencontacting,youmustbefullofsincerityandaskthemdirectly.”

“Iftheyarewillingtotalk,youcansendapersonwhorepresentsyoufullyandgototheirterritoryto

talktotheminperson,butyouhavetomakeitcleartothemthatyourrepresentativemusttalkwith

theSupremeCommanderofDragonHall!”

CommanderHamidimmediatelystated,“Noproblem,Ihaveafriendwhoisasupplierofgovernment

suppliesandhasagoodrelationshipwiththehigh-levelgovernmentforces.”

“Icanaskhimtohelpsendamessage!”TheAmazingSon-In-Law
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ThestateofUlyssesEisenhoweroftheDragonHallthesefewdaysisindeedthey’reextremelysuffering,

asCharlieguessed.



Hethoughtthatifthearmywassuppressingtheterritoryandsurroundingandnotfighting,itwould

definitelybringhugepsychologicalpressuretoCommanderHamidandhismen.

ItwouldnottakelongforCommanderHamidtobedistractedandevendefected.

Buttohissurprise,afterseveraldays,CommanderHamid’ssidedidnotevenrunoutofadog.

Inthiskindofsiegebattle,themostfearfulthingisthatoncetheotherpartyisnotafraid,itwillreally

beconsumedindefinitelyuntilCommanderHamidranoutoffood,orhecouldnotstandit.

Inthepastfewdays,hisfiscaldeficitisstaggeringlyhigh.

Hisadjutantfoundhimandreportedtohimanxiously,“Commander,ourdailyexpensesforourcurrent

5,000peopleisatleast30to40millionUSdollars,inthisway,ourmoneywillnotlastlong.”

ThefourkingsofDragonHallalladoptanindependentaccountingmechanism,whichisequivalentto

eachofthefourpeoplehasopenedabranch.

Intermsoffinance,theyshouldachieveself-sufficiencyandatthesametime,theyshouldalsoensure

profits.

Ifthereisadeficit,theycanonlysolveitinternally.

WhenUlyssesEisenhowerheardthisdata,hiswholeexpressionwasuncomfortable.

Hegrittedhisteethandsaid,“Ican’tcontinuelikethis.”



“Iorderthatfromtodayon,aslongasthereisnowar,everyone’ssalarywillbehalved!”

Whentheadjutantheardthis,hesaidnervously,“Commander,everyonehasbeencomplaining

recently.”

“Ifyoudeducthalfoftheirsalary,I’mafraidtheywillprotestcollectively!”

UlyssesEisenhoweraskedangrily,“What’swrongwiththesepeoplewhostayinthebarracksallday

long.”

“Theydon’thavetofight,takerisks,andpaythesalary?”

Theadjutantsaidawkwardly,“Inrecentdays,everyonehasalotofnegativeemotions.”

“Ontheonehand,everyoneisextremelydissatisfiedwiththecurrentfood,andontheotherhand,itis

theproblemofaccommodationconditions.”

“Yesterday,theyalsosentseveralrepresentativestocomplaintomeandwantmetosolveitwithyou.”

UlyssesEisenhowersaidwithablackface,“Youexplaintomeonebyonewhattheyaredissatisfied

with.”

Theadjutantrushedtosay,“Letmetellyouonebyone.”

“Firstofall,theproblemistheproblem.”



“Nowexceptformiddleandseniorofficers,everyoneelsehasthesamedietarystandardsasthelocal

governmentsoldiers,evensuppliers.Thelocaldietisnotsuitableforthehabitsofoursoldiers…”

“Oursoldiersattachgreatimportancetophysicalsecurity,sotheirdailyeatinghabitsaremoreinclined

toWesternAmerican,eatingalotofbeef,vegetables,milkandevenpeanutbutterandicecreamevery

day.”

Withthat,theadjutantsaid,“Asfortheaccommodationproblem,themainthingisthateveryoneis

reallynotsatisfiedwiththecurrentmarchtent.”

“Thisbatchoftentsispatch-workedupeverywherebythegovernmentarmy.”

“Mostofthemhavebeenplacedinthewarehouseforalongtime.”
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Itiscommonforwindandrainleakage.

“Nowitistherainyseason,sothetentsareveryhumid,andthefeelingoflivingistoobad.”

“What’smore,thepowersupplyproblemcan’tbeguaranteedatall.”

“Theonlyfewgeneratingunitscan’tmeettheneedsofmorethan30,000soldiersonbothsidestouse

togetheratall.”

“Therefore,nowwecanonlyuserotatingpowersupply.”

“Onaverage,eachsoldiercanuseelectricityforanaverageofnomorethanfourhoursperday.”



“Soeveryoneisnowaskingforaunifiedreplacementofmodularmobileboardroomsandthenensuring

24-hourpowersupply.”

UlyssesEisenhowerscoldedangrily,“Arethesebastardscomingtofightoronvacation?”

Theadjutantsaidhelplessly,“Commander,althoughtheyareheretofight,youknow,theydon’tliketo

fighthardbattlesthemselves!”

Withthat,theadjutantsaidagain,“ThegrassrootssoldiersinourDragonHallareallthepurest

mercenaries.”

“Theyaredesperatetotrainandfightforthesakeofmakingmoremoneytoenjoylife.”

“Otherwise,whowouldliketotakesuchabigrisktorunouttodothiskindofwork?”

UlyssesEisenhowerhadnothingtosayforawhile.

HeisveryclearaboutthecurrentsituationofDragonHall.

AlthoughDragonHalldoeshavefourwarkingsandhundredsofstarwargenerals,DragonHallhastens

ofthousandsofordinaryofficersandsoldiers,almostallofwhichhavejoinedDragonHallforprofit.

ThesemercenarieshavenoloyaltytotheDragonHall.

Everyonejustthinksthattheincome,scaleandpopularityoftheDragonHallaregood,sotheyjust

choosetoworkfortheirlivesinthePantheon.



Therefore,thesepeoplewillnotendurehumiliationandcarryheavyburdensandforgeaheadforthe

futureoftheDragonHall.

Theyonlycareaboutthemselves.

Atthistime,hisaide-campadded,“Inaddition,accommodationisactuallyunderstandable.”

“Thinkaboutit,Idon’tknowhowlongitwilltakeforustobesiege,threeorfivedays,ortenandahalf

days.”

“Itdoesn’tmatteriftheproblemofpowersupplycannotbesolved,butifthiskindofdaylastsfortwo,

threemonthsormore,thenpeoplecertainlydon’twanttoliveintentsforthesemonths…”

Atthispoint,theadjutantwarned,“Commander,summerinSyriawillcomesoon.”

“Atthattime,thetemperatureduringthedaytimeisoften38degreesoreven40degrees,andeveryone

can’tresistlivingintents…”

UlyssesEisenhowerfeltgreatpressureontheadjutant’swords.

Itisnotdifficulttosolvethefoodproblem.

HecanbuyfoodfromIsrael,whetheritissteakorvegetablemilk,andIsraelcansupplyitsteadily,which

isnothingmorethanspendingonemilliondollarsaday.

However,thismodularmobileboardroomisreallydifficulttosolve.



Modularmobileboardroom,althoughthenatureofthemobileboardroomusedondomestic

constructionsites,isnotathingatall.

Notonlyistheconstructionprocessandsupportingfunctionsaremorecomplicated,butalsothe

manufacturingcostisalsoexponentiallyincreased.

If15,000peoplearetoliveinsuchhousesandhavestablepowersupply,itwillcostatleasttensof

millionsofdollars.

Thinkingofthis,UlyssesEisenhowerhadnochoicebuttobravelytelltheadjutant,“Gobackandtell

themtothemtoendureagain.”

“AfterApril5,maybeLordCreightonwillcometoSyriatosolvetheseproblemsinperson.”

“Inthatcase,everyoneonlyneedstopersistformorethanaweekatmost!”

UlyssesEisenhowermovedoutofCreightonKrueger,whichwasatemporaryprevaricationofthe

demandsofthegroup,buthehasalsobeenstrugglingwithit.

Forhim,hedoesnotwantthismattertobefinallysettledbyCreightonKrueger,becausethatway,it

meansthathehasfailedextremelythoroughlyinSyria.

Therefore,hestillhopestofindawaytosolvetheSyrianproblemhimself.

Inthisway,itcanalsomaintainitsstatusasthekingofwar.

Whentheadjutantheardthis,hecouldn’thelpbutsaywithsomeworry,“Commander,doesthismatter



needtobesolvedbytheLordhimself?”

“Inthatcase,it’sreallyalittledisadvantageoustous!”

UlyssesEisenhowersaidboredly,“Ifwedon’thaveagoodwaytosolveCommanderHamid,thenevenif

Idon’twanttheLordtocomeover,theLordwillnotpayattentiontome!”

Assoonashefinishedspeaking,thecommanderofthegovernmentarmyhurriedlywalkedinand

blurtedout,“Ulysses,CommanderHamiddraggedsomeonetobringmeamessage,hewantsto

negotiateapeacetalk!”
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"Peacetalk?!”

UponhearingCommanderHamid'sinitiativetonegotiateapeacetalk,UlyssesEisenhowerimmediately

saidangrily,“Thisb*stardkilledmorethan2,000soldiersintheDragonHallofmine,andmadeuslose

faceinthefieldofinternationalmercenaries.”

“Nowtheywanttotalkforpeace?!”

“Itellyou,thisisabsolutelyimpossible!OurDragonHallwillnotagree!"

Thecommanderofthegovernmentarmyaskedinturn,“Youdon'twanttonegotiateorattack?”

“Areyougoingtocontinuetoconsumeitlikethis?"

UlyssesEisenhowersaidcoldly,“Didn’twereachaconsensusonthismatterafewdaysago?”



“Atthattime,everyone'sopinionswereveryunified,thatis,towipeoutCommanderHamid'sarmed

forces.”

“Haveyouchangedyourmindnow?"

Theotherpartysaid,“Thesituationonthebattlefieldisconstantlychanging.”

“Atfirst,wesaidthatthereasonwhywedidnotwanttonegotiateisbecausewefeltthatCommander

Hamidmightresisttotheend,anditisimpossibleforhimtoagreetonegotiatewithus,butnowheis.”

“Didyoushowyourintentioninthisregard?”

“Thenwhydon'twetakethisopportunitytohaveagoodtalkwithhim?"

UlyssesEisenhowersternlysaid:,“WehavenothingtotalkaboutintheDragonHall.”

“Evenifyouwanttonegotiatewithhim,wewillnotchangeouroriginalintention.”

“WemustsmashCommanderHamidandallhismenintopieces!"

Theotherpartyfrownedandsaid,"IfyourwillingnesstokillCommanderHamidissostrong,Isuggest

youfighthimquickly.”

“Don'tspendyourtimeherewaiting.Evenifyoucanwait,Ican'tstandit!"

Withthat,hesaidimpatiently,"Howaboutit,let'swithdrawourtroopsfirst,andyourDragonHallwill



continuetosurroundCommanderHamidhere."

UlyssesEisenhowerfrownedandcursed,"Areyouf*ckingteasingme?”

“Weareheretohelpyoufight,andyouhavetowithdrawyourtroops?”

"Whatelse?"Theotherpartyaskedhim,"Doyouwantmetospendayearherewithyou?”

“DoyouthinkweonlyhaveCommanderHamidasanopponent?”

“WestillhavemanyenemieslikeCommanderHamidwaitingforustobeeliminated.”

“WehavenoenergytodiewithaCommanderHamidhere.”

Withthesewords,theotherpartysaidfirmly,"Ourmilitaryseniorofficialshavegivenclear

instructions.”

“Ifthereisnoclearsolutiontothismatterwithinfivedays,wewillwithdrawallourtroopsandrest,and

thenredefinethebattleplan,whetheryouparticipateornot!"

UlyssesEisenhowersawthattheotherpartywasnotkiddinghimselfatallandhewasalittlenervous.

Hewasnotafraidthatthegovernmentarmywouldwithdrawatthistime.

HewasmainlyafraidthatthegovernmentarmywouldthinkthatthestrengthofDragonHallwasnot

good,andhewillleftDragonHalltoworkalone.



Inthatcase,theseeffortsandsacrificesintheearlystageofDragonHallwillbeinvain.

Aslongasthegovernmentarmyturnsagainsteachotherandthetwosidesstopcooperating,the100

squarekilometersoflandagreementwilldefinitelybejunked!

Thinkingofthis,UlyssesEisenhowerquicklyadvised,"Don'tbeinahurrytowithdrawyourtroopsnow.”

“ThereasonwhyCommanderHamidvolunteeredtoaskforpeacetalksatthistimemustbethathe

can'tstandit,sohewantstofindawayforhimselfthroughpeacetalksbeforethewholelinecollapses.”

“Ifwepersistagain,maybetheotherpartywillcollapsebyitself!"
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Theheadofthegovernmentarmysaid,"Accordingtotheinformationwehavereceived,Commander

Hamidshouldhavealargereserveofmaterials.”

“Idarenotsaymore,butitisdefinitelynoproblemtoholdonforafewmonths!"

UlyssesEisenhowersaidquickly,"That'sallrumorsfromtheoutsideworld.”

“NoneofusknowshowmuchCommanderHamidhas.”

“WhatifCommanderHamiddeliberatelysetoffsmokebombstoconfuseus?”

“Letusmistakenlythinkthatheisfullofsupplies,andthentalktohim,andthenwewillbefooledby

him!"



Withthat,UlyssesEisenhoweradded,"Anddon'tforgetthatheintegratedmanyskirmishersand

braverysometimeago.”

“Nowhisnumberofpeoplehasdoubledseveraltimes,andtheconsumptionoffoodwillbefasterand

faster!"

“Now,hecan'tholdonforamonth,andallweneedtodoisbemorepatientandatthesametime,we

shouldbemoreresoluteatCommanderHamid.”

“Ifwedon'tleaveCommanderHamidanyopportunities,CommanderHamidwillbeinchaos!"

Theotherpartyshookhisheadandsaid,"Mysuperiorhasagreedtothepeacetalks.”

“Asfarasmysuperiorswant,aslongasCommanderHamidiswillingtosurrenderpublicly,disarmallhis

soldiersanddisbandtheminplace,wecannolongerholdCommanderHamidanylegalresponsibility,

andifCommanderHamidiswilling,wearegoingtointegratehimintothegovernmentarmyandlethim

holdasingleofficerandahalfposition.”

"What?"UlyssesEisenhowerblurtedout,"CommanderHamidkilledsomanyofyou,andheshouldbe

publiclysentencedtodenounced,butyoustillwanttoputhiminposition?"

Theotherpartysaidcarelessly,"Aslongasheiswillingtosurrender,thosearenotproblems.”

“Youknow,CommanderHamidhasbecomeabeaconforalloppositionnowandabenchmarkforall

oppositionparties.”

“IfCommanderHamidsurrenders,theconfidenceofalloppositionwillsufferaserioussetback,whichis

agreatgoodthingforus.”



“Wewouldliketosuppresshim!"

UlyssesEisenhowergrittedhisteethandsaid,"CommanderHamidisourswornenemyoftheDragon

Hall!”

“Ifyouwanttoreassurehim,youshouldconsiderhowourDragonHallwilldealwiththismatterinthe

future!”

“DoyouwanttobetheenemyofthewholeDragonHall?!"

Whentheotherpartyheardthis,hewasobviouslyworried.

Indeed,noonedarestoprovokethepowerfulDragonHallcasually.

UlyssesEisenhowersawthattheotherpartyhesitatedalittle,sohetookadvantageandsaid,"Leaving

asideyoursuperior'sattitude,youandIshouldhavethesameattitudetowardsCommanderHamid.”

“Weallhopetokillhimquickly.Sodon'tbesohurrytoagreetoCommanderHamid.”

“Inmyopinion,youmightaswellrefusehimdecisivelyfirst,sothatyoucanalsogivehimmore

psychologicalpressure!Ifyoucanrefusehim,youwon'tlosemuch.”

“Hecan'tbeashamedandangrybecauseyourefusetotalktohim,andthensendtroopstoattackus.”

Theotherpartythoughtforamomentandsaid,"Truthtoyou,CommanderUlysses.EvenifIdon'twant

tomakepeacewithCommanderHamidmyself,I'mafraidIcan'tdoenoughofthismatter."



UlyssesEisenhowerimmediatelysaid,"It'suselessforyou.Don'tforgetthatyoucanhavethefinalsay

whethertonegotiatepeaceornot.”

“Evenifyoupromisetonegotiatewithhimandreachareconciliationwithhim,ourDragonHallwillnot

agree!”

“Atthattime,fifteenthousandsoldiersinourDragonHallwillstayhere.”

“AslongasCommanderHamidandhismendaretocomeout,wewillfighttothedeath!"

Theotherpartysuddenlybecameembarrassed.

IfUlyssesEisenhowerreallydoesn'twanttotalkaboutpeace,itdoesn'tmakeanysenseforthemtotalk

toCommanderHamidalone.

Afterall,whocandotothemiftheDragonHalldoesnotwithdrawitstroops?

Thinkingofthis,hesaidhelplessly,"CommanderUlysses,Iwillgiveyoufivemoredaystoconsider.”

“Ifyoustilldon'twanttotalktoCommanderHamidinfivedays,thenwecanonlywithdrawour

troops!"

"Okay!"UlyssesEisenhowerthoughtthatitwasfivedaystodragon,soheagreedwithouthesitation

andblurtedout,"ThenyoucantalktoCommanderHamidfirstandsaythatyoudon'tconsiderpeace

talksforthetimebeing!"

"Okay!"



Subsequently,thenewsquicklywentbacktoCommanderHamidthroughthemiddleman.

WhenCommanderHamidheardthatthegovernmentarmywasunwillingtonegotiatewithhimforthe

timebeing,heimmediatelycursedangrily,"D*mn,Ivolunteeredtonegotiate,buttheyarenotwilling!”

“It'sreallyashame!"

Aftersayingthat,hequicklyaskedCharlie,"BrotherWade,whatshouldwedonow?”

“Waitforthemtochangetheirminds?"

Charliefrownedandshookhisheadandsaid,"I'manxioustogobackandhavesomethingtodo.Ican't

wait."

Aftersayingthat,Charliesaid,"Theydon'twanttotalkaboutpeace.”

“Theythinktheydon'tknowenoughaboutyourstrength."

"Yes!"CommanderHamidsaidcoldly,"TheymustthinkIamasoftpersimmon!"

Charliesnortedandsaid,“Inthisway,youimmediatelytakeallyourstockpiledmaterials,sendthemthe

photos,andthentellthemthatthisisjustthetipoftheicebergofallyourstrategicreserves,andfinally

givethemachancetonegotiate.”

“Idon'tbelievetheywon'tagreethistime!"TheAmazingSon-In-Law
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Inthisworld,thelastpersonwhowantstonegotiatewithCommanderHamidistheDragonHall.

TheDragonHallsufferedheavylossesonCommanderHamidthistime,andtheentiremercenaryworld

iswatchingtheirjokes.

IfDragonHalltalkstoCommanderHamidatthistime,wouldn’titbeembarrassing?

However,UlyssesEisenhowerisalsoveryclearinhisheartthattherealkeyofthismatteristhe

governmentarmy.

Ifthegovernmentarmyarewillingtonegotiate,andtheDragonHall’ssidedoesnot,itwillinstead

causecontradictionsbetweentheDragonHallandthegovernmentarmy.

AccordingtoDragonHall,nottomentionkillingCommanderHamid,itislikelythattheywillturnagainst

governmentarmy,andeventhelandtheypromisedbeforewillbecanceled.

Ifthat’sthecase,DragonHallistoopassive,andthemostf*ckingthingisthattheycan’tgetrevenge

fromthegovernmentarmy.

Becausemercenariesonlyexistinthegrayarea,iftheydaretoconfrontthegovernmentforcesofany

countrydirectly,itwillinevitablycauseinternationalpublicindignation.

Therefore,inthiscase,UlyssesEisenhowercanonlyfindawaytostabilizethegovernmentarmy,

otherwiseoncethegovernmentarmydecidestonegotiatepeace,hewillbeunabletoredeemhisface.

ButjustasthegovernmentcommanderpromisedUlyssesEisenhowertowaitforafewmoredays,the

middlemansenthimseveralphotos.



Inseveralphotos,CommanderHamidstoodindifferentmountaintunnels,andallkindsofmaterials

behindhimpileduplikemountains.

ThemiddlemanalsosentavoiceforCommanderHamid,whichwasrecordedbyCommanderHamid

himself,“YoumustthinkthatIamveryshortofsuppliesnow.”

“NowIwillshowyoumystrategicreserve.”

“Believeitornot,Iwillremindyouthatthisisonlypartofmystrategicreserve!Don’twanttotalkabout

peace?Thinkaboutit!”

Whenthegovernmentcommandersawthesephotos,heimmediatelyfeltthathisbloodpressurehad

doubled!

ItisnoexaggerationtosaythatCommanderHamidhasshownmorestrategicreservesthanthe

strategicreservesofthewholegovernmentarmy!

Thegovernmentarmyisnowpoor,andallkindsofmaterialsarescarce,butCommanderHamidis

different.

CommanderHamid’ssuppliesarepileduplikemountains,andtherearecountlessfood,drinkstouse!

Moreover,CommanderHamiddeliberatelyshowedthecapturedweaponsandequipment.

The2,000setsofadvancedAmericanstandardequipmentintheDragonHallalonewereenoughto

makehisscalptingle.

Inthismoment,heunderstoodonething.



Thisbattlecan’tbefoughtatall!

So,hecametoUlyssesEisenhower’sofficeagainwithablackface.

Afterenteringthedoor,hisfirstsentencewas,“CommanderUlysses,Ihavedecided.”

“IwillhaveapeacetalkswithCommanderHamidthisafternoon.”

“IfDragonHalldonotparticipate,thenIwilltalktothemmyself.”

“Afterthediscussion,wewillwithdrawourtroops!”

UlyssesEisenhowersuddenlyhadabigheadandblurtedout,“Haveweagreedtowaitafewmore

days?”

“Whydon’tyouhaveanycredibility?”

“Credibility?”Theotherpartythrewthemobilephoneinfrontofhimangrilyandsaidcoldly,“Yousay

thatCommanderHamidcan’tholdonfortoolong.”

“Lookatityourself.Doesitlooklikehecan’tholdonfortoolong?”

UlyssesEisenhowerfrownedandpickeduptheotherparty’smobilephoneandlookedatitafewtimes.

Hiswholeexpressionsuddenlybecameextremelyugly!



Hedidn’texpectCommanderHamidtohavesuchahugestrategicreserve.

Judgingfromhisreservesalone,itisnotaproblemtosticktoitforayear.

Soheasked,“Wheredidthesephotoscomefrom?”

Theotherpartysaidcoldly,“ThisisallfromCommanderHamidhimself!”
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UlyssesEisenhower’sexpressionwasgloomyandsaid,“CommanderHamidisconvokingourarmy!”

Withthesewords,heopenedhismouthandsaid,“Well,itisnolongeruptometonegotiatepeace.”

“IwillimmediatelyreporttoourLord,andit’suptohimtodecideeverything!”

Theotherpartydisdainfullysaid,“Idon’tcareaboutyou.”

“IjustcametotellyouthatIhavemadeanagreementwiththeotherpartythatCommanderHamid’s

negotiatorswillarriveatthemilitarycampbyhelicopteratthreeo’clockthisafternoon,andthenIwill

havepeacetalkswithhimfacetoface,whetheryouparticipateornot!”

Withthat,hetookbackhismobilephonefromUlyssesEisenhower’shandandturnedaway.

UlyssesEisenhowerwipedacoldsweatonhisforehead,andimmediatelytookouthissatellitephone

anddialedittoCreightonKruegerfarawayinEastcliff.



Atthistime,thetenthousandtroopswereintheoldcourtyardlookingatdozensofcheapcoffinspiled

upintheyardwithgreatsatisfaction.

Thesecoffinsaremadeofthinandrottenwoodenboards.

Althoughthewholebodyispaintedwithextremelyinferiorredpaint,youcanalsoseethecracksonthe

coffinboardthatareenoughtobestuffedintothedollarcoin.

Moreover,thisinferiorpainttastesverypungent,andevenintheopenair,itmakespeoplefeelmoreor

lessuncomfortableintheeyesandthroat.

Lookingatsomanycheapcoffins,CreightonKruegersmiledverysatisfiedandaskedApolloWainwright,

“Apollo,wheredidyoubuythispileofrottenwood?”

“I’velivedformorethan20yearsandhaven’tseensuchabadcoffin…”

ApolloWainwrightlaughedandsaid,“Thesecoffinsarereallyhardtofind.Itookpeopletothepoorest

mountainousarea,andthenaskedtheoldcarpentertheretomakethemovernight…”

Withthat,heknockedonthecoffinboardofoneofthecoffinsandlaughed,“Peoplesaythatthethicker

thecoffinboard,thebetter,butthethicknessofthiscoffinboardisnotasthickasthebedboardusedin

thecountryside.”

“Theoldcarpentertoldmethatalthoughtheyarepoormountainousareas,nooneinthemountainis

willingtousesuchabadcoffin.”

“Theywouldrathergoupthemountaintocutdowntreesbythemselves.”

“Itissaidthatthiskindofjunkisspeciallypreparedforthoseoldpoorfamilieswithnochildren.”



“Good,good.”CreightonKruegernoddedwithsatisfactionandsaid,“Onthedaybeforetheancestral

ceremony,youshouldtakeenoughpeopletosendthesecoffinstotheWadefamily!”

“IftheWadefamilyiswillingtotaketheinitiativetogiveupWadeMountain,taketheinitiativetodig

outthecoffinsofBruceWadeandalltheancestorsoftheWadefamily,makeroomformyparents,and

thewholefamilywillwelcomemyparents’coffinstoWadeMountaininhemp,Icansparethemadog’s

life,butiftheydon’twantto,thesecoffins,thinkofitasameetinggiftIpreparedforthem!”

ApolloWainwrightwassecretlysurprisedandcouldn’thelpasking,“MyLord,lettheWadefamilytake

theinitiativetodigoutthecoffinoftheirancestorsandthenputonfilialpietyforyourparents.”

“CantheWadefamilyacceptthiskindofshame?”

CreightonKruegersaidblankly,“Iftheyaccept,Iwillsavethemadog’slife;iftheydon’taccept,these

coffinswillbepreparedforthem!”

ApolloWainwrightaskedhim,“Master,iftheWadefamilyagreestoyourterms,whatwillyoudowith

BruceWade?”

“Afterall,hehasbeendeadforsomanyyears.”

CreightonKruegersaidcoldly,“IhavealreadyplannedthefateofBruceWade.”

“AftermyparentsaremovedtoWadeMountain,IwillpersonallythrowBruceWadedowninfrontof

myparent’sgrave!”

“Letmyparentsinthespiritofthesky,IcanseethatIfinallyembracedthebloodofthepastforthem!”



Atthismoment,theorder-menofCreightonKruegertookasatellitephoneandranoverquickly,

blurtingout,“MyLord!AcallfromtheGreen-EyedWolfKing!”

“Hewanttoreportsomethingimportanttoyou!”

CreightonKruegerfrownedandsaidsternly,“Thenhehadbetterhavesomegoodnewstotellme!”The
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Assoonasthephonewasconnected,CreightonKruegeraskedUlyssesEisenhowerstraightforwardly,“Is

thereanygoodnewsforme?”

UlyssesEisenhowersaidverynervously,“MyLord…today,CommanderHamidfoundanintermediaryto

expresshisdesireforpeacetalks…”

“Peacetalks?”CreightonKruegerimmediatelysaidangrily,“Heandhissoldiersareresponsibleforthe

deathofmorethan2,500DragonHallsoldiers.”

“Iwillnotacceptanyresultsexcepttodestroythem!”

UlyssesEisenhowersummonedupcourageandsaid,“Mylord,theproblemnowisthatwecan’tnibble

atCommanderHamidatall.”

“It’saproblemtogoonlikethis!Oureconomiclosseseverydayareveryserious,andit’sreallyoutof

thegainsandlosses…”

CreightonKruegersaidharshly,“Aslongasyousurroundthemcompletelyanddon’tleaveanychance

toescape,itwon’ttakelongforthemtobeinchaos.”



“Eveniftheydon’tmessup,theywon’tlastlong!”

“HowcanagroupofnativehatsinthemountainousareasoftheMiddleEastfightaprotractedwarwith

usatthistime?”

UlyssesEisenhowersighed,“Mylord…thekeyproblemisthatCommanderHamidhasalreadystoreda

largeamountofstrategicmaterials.”

“Idarenotsayanythingelse.Withtheircurrentmaterialvolume,10,000peoplewillcertainlybeno

problem,butwecan’taccompanyhimhereforawholeyear,andnowthegovernmentarmyisgiving

up…”

Withthesewords,UlyssesEisenhowerreportedhiscurrentsituationindetailwithCreightonKrueger.

WhenCreightonKruegerheardthesesituations,hewasangry.

Healmostscoldedinahurry,“Ulysses!Ihavenotsufferedsuchabiglosssincetheestablishmentof

DragonHall!Ihavenotlostwithsuchaperson,andhavenotfallenintosuchapassivesituation!”

“Youhavereallybrokenseveralrecordsinarow!”

UlyssesEisenhowerwasalsofullofgrievanceatthistimeandsaidinpain,“MyLord,IadmitthatIdid

underestimatedtheenemybefore.”

“Ididn’texpecttomeetadecentopponentinSyria.”

“Iamwillingtoacceptyourpunishmentatanytime.”



“ButthekeyproblemnowisthatCommanderHamidsurroundedhimselfinanironbucketand

preparedalotoffood.”

“Weareinadilemmaof15,000people!”

“IfthegovernmentarmywithdrawsandonlyourpeoplestillsurroundCommanderHamidhere,the

situationwillbeevenmoreembarrassing.”

“Thegovernmentarmywillonlypayforthemercenarieswhoworkforthem.”

“Wenotonlylosethebattle,butalsoagainsttheirwill.Theyarelikelytofallagainstus,andthegains

willoutweighthelosses……”

CreightonKruegercan’twaittogotoSyriapersonallytoshredCommanderHamid,becauseheknew

thataslongasCommanderHamidwilldie,hisarmswouldbecompletelydismantled,andallproblems

wouldbesolved.
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However,helookedatthemountainofcheapcoffinsinfrontofhimandcouldn’thelptellinghimself

nottobedistractedatthiscriticalmoment.

CreightonKruegersecretlysaidinhisheart,“AlthoughIamverysurethatIcankillCommanderHamid

unconsciously,itisnotafewdaysbeforethefestival,andtimeisreallytootight!”

“EvenifI’mgoingtoSyriafromChinanow,itwilltakeatleastmorethan30hourstospendtimeonthe

roadagainandagain!”

“IncaseIamdelayedduetosomefactorsthatIcan’tforesee,Iwon’tbeabletogotoWadeMountain



inpersononthefestival!”

Thinkingofthis,CreightonKruegergrittedhisteethandsaid,“Well,don’tmaketoostiffwiththe

governmentarmyforthetimebeing.”

“SincetheywanttomakepeacetalkswithCommanderHamid,youcanalsoparticipateinthespecific

detailsofthepeacetalkstogether.”

“It’sbettertodelaythepaceandprogressoftheirpeacetalks.”

“Butifthegovernmentarmyreallyhasmadeanidea,youhavetostandup.”

“Makesureyouwillnevercompromise,letoursoldierscontinuetostaythere,andwaituntilIfinishthe

importantthingsherebeforewecansolveit!”

UlyssesEisenhowercanonlyagreeandsay,“ThenI’llmeetCommanderHamid’speoplefirstthis

afternoontoseewhattheirattitudeis.”

“Okay.”CreightonKruegerexhorted,“Inanycase,wemustholdCommanderHamidandthe

governmentarmy,andneverletthemreachanyagreementinprivate.”

“Ifthegovernmentarmycan’twaittowithdraw,youtellthemthatmyarmy’sreputationguaranteethat

nomatterhowmuchstrategicCommanderHamidhas,IwillbebeforetheendofApril.”

“Withmystrength,Ibelievetheystillhearaboutit!”

…..



AfterUlyssesEisenhoweragreedtothepeacetalks,themiddlemanquicklyfedbackthenewsto

CommanderHamid.

Thepeacetalksarescheduledfor3:00p.m.thisafternoon.

Asforthevenueofthepeacetalks,itisthegarrisonofUlyssesEisenhowerandthegovernment

commander.

However,insteadofinformingCommanderHamidofthespecificlocationcoordinatesofthegarrison,

CommanderHamidwasgivenacoordinateofthetransitsite,andCommanderHamid’spilotswouldfirst

sendthenegotiatorstothetransitplace,andthentheirhelicopterswouldtakethenegotiatorstothe

negotiatingsite.

Charlieisveryclearabouttheotherparty’smotivationtodoso.

Theymustn’tleakedthelocationinformationoftheleadership,afraidthatCommanderHamidwould

havearoundofintensiveartilleryfiredirectlyatthatcoordinate,sohedidnotobjecttoit.

CommanderHamidalsomadethreedemandswiththeotherparty:

First,atthenegotiatingtable,inadditiontotheirownnegotiators,theDragonHallandthegovernment

armymustsendtheirsupremecommanders,otherwisetheywillnottalk;

Second,hisnegotiatorstakeofffromhisbasebyhelicopter,atwhichtimethehelicopterwilldismantle

allweapons,equipmentandammunition,andtheotherpartymustexplicitlypromiseallsoldiersnotto

openfireonthehelicopter;

Third,nomatterwhatthetwosidestalkabout,theymustnothurttheirnegotiators.



Histhreerequestswerereasonable,sohequicklygotadefiniteanswerfromtheotherparty.

At2:30,Charlieputonacamouflagesuitandputonadisposablemask,readytotakeCommander

Hamid’shelicoptertothetransitplaceagreedwiththeotherparty.

CommanderHamidwasveryworriedaboutCharlie’ssafety,afraidthatCharliewouldencounter

accidentsaftergoingdeepintothetiger’sden.

However,Charliehasmadeuphismind.

CommanderHamidknewthathecouldnotpersuadehim,sohehadtosendhimtothehelicopter

himselfandsaidsincerely,“Brother,takecare.I’llwaitforyouhere!”

Charlienoddedandsaidindifferently,“AfterIleft,tiedZayneupandtookhimdirectlytotheplaneto

leavewhenIcameback.”

CommanderHamidsaidquickly,“Goodbrother,don’tworry,I’llgo!”

Withthesewords,CommanderHamidaskedhimagain,“Brother,thatGreen-eyedWolfKing,whatare

yougoingtodoafteryoucontrolhim?”

Charliesaidwithouthesitation,“Iwilltakehimawaywhenthetimecomes,butitmayleaveyoualittle

trouble.”

“DragonHallwilldefinitelyputthisbillonyourhead.”

CommanderHamidsaidindifferently,“Ihavealreadycarriedtwothousandandfivehundredlivesinthe

DragonHall.”
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Charlietookahelicopterandarrivedatawastelandabout50KilometersawayfromCommander

Hamid’sbase.

Atthistime,twogovernmenthelicopterswereparkedhere,aswellasadozenarmedpersonnel

composedofgovernmenttroopsandDragonHallsoldiers.

Undertheguidanceoftheopponent’ssoldiers,thehelicopterCharliewasridinginslowlylandedona

clearinginfrontoftheopponent’stwohelicopters.

Asthehelicopterstopped,Charlie,whowaswearingamask,openedthedoorandjumpedoff.

Atthistime,aSyriansoldierontheothersidecameforwardandsaidalotoflanguagethatCharliecould

notunderstand.

Charliewavedhishandandsaid,“PleasecommunicateinChineseorEnglish!”

AnofficerofagovernmentarmycameforwardandsaidinlessproficientChinese,“MyChinese…is

worse…”

Atthistime,aChinesemanamongseveralsoldiersinDragonHallsteppedforwardwithsurpriseand

askedCharlieinChinese,“AreyouChinese?”

ThispersonisUlyssesEisenhower’spersonalbodyguard,namedCarriganAstley.



CarriganAstleyistwoyearsyoungerthanUlyssesEisenhower.BothofthemareChineseimmigrantsto

Africa.

Bothparentswerestillentrepreneurialpartnersinthoseyears.

However,intheearlyyears,ariotinAfricamadetheenterprisesthattheirparentsworkedhardto

createwererobbedbythugs.

Bothparentsdiedatthehandsofthugsinordertoprotecttheirlifelongefforts.

Beforetheirdeath,theirparentspushedthemintotheriver.

Theywerewashednearly100kilometersdownstreamwithapieceofdriftwoodintheirarms,which

wasconsideredtosurvive.

Thetwosurvivingpeopledependedoneachother.

Theyhadbeenbeggars,stolethings,andevenworkedfortheblackbosstogether.

Later,inordertosurvive,theywenttoColombiatojointheguerrillas.

Atthattime,Colombiawasinturmoil.

Althoughallkindsofguerrillasclaimedtofightagainstsocialinjustice,manyofthemwereactually

banditorganizationsthatoccupiedthemountainasking.

Theyoungtwoofthemspentmanyyearsintheguerrillas,whichwasalsoconsideredtohavedeveloped



anextraordinaryactualcombatexperience.

Later,whentheymetCreightonKrueger,theyjoinedDragonHalltogether.

However,CarriganAstley’sstrengthismuchinferiortoUlyssesEisenhower’s.

WithUlyssesEisenhower’sprogressinDragonHall,CarriganAstleyseemstobealittleunabletokeep

up.

However,becauseofUlyssesEisenhower’sbrotherhoodwithhim,hewastakenwithhimandtriedhis

besttowinthetitleofathree-starwarrior.

ItcanbesaidthatCarriganAstleyistheworstthree-starwarriorintheDragonHall.

However,sinceheisUlyssesEisenhower’spersonalbodyguardanddoesnotdirectlyleadsoldiersto

fight,everyonehasnotbeentoopursued.

Atthistime,CharlielookedatCarriganAstley,whowassimilartohisageandwasalsoanEastAsianface,

andaskedfaintly,“AreyoualsoChinese?”

“Non-Chinese.”CarriganAstleyrepliedandaskedCharlieinsomesurprise:“Whyhaven’tIheardof

CommanderHamid’sarmedforceswithChinese?”

IntheknowledgeofallthepeopleintheDragonHall,CommanderHamidisalocalrebelarmy,andthey

havefaithinthemselves,sohisteammustbeallSyrians.

However,CarriganAstleydidnotexpectthatCommanderHamidactuallysentaChineseasa

representativetoconductpeacetalks.



Charlielookedsurprisedattheotherpartyandsaidindifferently,“Youcanallhavemembersfromall

overtheworldintheDragonHall.”

“Whycan’tyouhavemeasaChineseinthearmedforcesofCommanderHamid?”

CarriganAstleywasstunnedforamoment.

Unexpectedly,theguyinfrontofhimdaredtocomparewiththemembersofDragonHall.

Hecouldn’thelpbutbealittleangry.

Thenhesaidarrogantly,“OurDragonHallisamercenaryorganizationthatgatherstheworld’stop

mercenaries.”

“Evenmanyofusarekingswhohaveservedinourownspecialforces.”

“MorethanhalfofthesoldiersonCommanderHamid’ssidedon’tevenknowanything.”

“Canitbethesamething?”

“Betweenthetwoofus,thegapismuchbiggerthanthatbetweentheUnitedStatesandZimbabwe!”

Charliesnortedandsaidcalmly,“Soitis.”

Speakingofthis,heaskedCarriganAstleycuriously,“Bytheway,IhaveaquestionthatIdon’t

understand.Canyouaskthemforme?”



CarriganAstleyhmm,“Speak!”
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Charliesmiledandsaid,“IfyourDragonHallissostrong,whyareyoudefeatedbyagroupofilliterate

peopleoneafteranother,andhavesufferedheavylosses?”

“IfIremembercorrectly,youshouldhavelostmorethan2,500people,andthereisanotherfive-star

general,right?”

“You…”CarriganAstleywasimmediatelyangrywhenheheardthis,andscoldedsharply,“Youhaveonly

wontwicebyinsidiousmeans.”

“Soonerorlater,ourpantheonwillcalculatethisaccountwithyou!”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“Thenwearesowelcome.”

“Youdon’tknow.Nowoursoldierscomplainabouttheirhandseveryday.”

“TheyallwanttokillafewsoldiersinDragonHallforfun.”

“Butyouaretootimid,wearewaitingforsomanydaysforyoutolaunchachargeagain.Tobehonest,

yourDragonHallisreallydisappointing.”

CarriganAstleyscoldedred-earedtotheeast,“Damnit!Payattentiontomewhenyoutalk!”

Charliefrownedandsaiddisdainfully,“What’syourattention?Whatareyou?!Icameheretodayto



negotiatewithyou,nottocometoseeyoupretend!”

Withthat,Charliecontinuedwithanunhappyface,“Whydon’tyougetoutofhere?”

“ThereisnoneedtotalkbetweenusandyouintheDragonHall.”

“Wecancontinuetofightorremaindeadlockinthefuture.”

“Nomatterhowyoudecide,wewillaccompanyyoutotheend.Fromnowon,Iwillonlytalktothe

representativesofthegovernmentarmy!”

CarriganAstleydidn’texpectCharlietoturnagainsthim,andhisattitudewasstillsotough.

Forawhile,hewasangryandanxious.

HeknewthatUlyssesEisenhower,hisleader,eventheLordhimself,didnotwanttonegotiatepeace

withCommanderHamid.

ButthecurrentsituationisthatDragonHallcan’ttearitsfacetothegovernmentarmybecauseofpeace

talks.

Otherwise,oncethegovernmentarmyturnsagainstthem,thepreparationofDragonHallforabasein

Syriawillberuined.

Therefore,eveniftheydisagreeforpeacetalksinthebottomoftheirheart,DragonHallmustpretend

andthenfindawaytodelayuntilafterApril5.



IfCommanderHamidisnotdirectlywillingtocontinuetotalkwithDragonHall,butratherpeacewith

thegovernmentarmybecauseofhisownremarks,thesituationistoopassive.

Therefore,hecouldonlybravelysaywithapologeticface,“Brother,weareallChinesecompatriotsand

riskourlivesoverseastomakealiving.”

“Thereisnoneedtomakesuchanunpleasantthing,right?”

Charliesaidcoldly,“We’reChinese,butIjustdespiseyourgarbagecompatriots!”

“Goingoutandsneeringandsayingbadwordstoyourcompatriots,youfirstrelyonfindingasenseof

existenceforyourcompatriots.”

“Iseeyouarethekindofgarbagethatcheatsyourcompatriotsassoonasyoucomeout!”

CarriganAstleyisalsoathree-starwarriorinDragonHall.

Whenwashescoldedsomuch?

However,hereallydaresnotstareatCharlienow.

Afterall,ifhereallydelaysthepeacetalksforhisownreasons,hecan’tbearthismistake.

Sohehadtosmileandsaid,“Yes,yes,yes,Ireallyshouldn’t.”

“Iapologizetoyou!ThemainreasonisthatourDragonHallhasindeedsufferedheavylosses,soIama

littleangry,andIhopeyoucanforgiveme…”



Charlieglancedathimdisdainfully,andsaidcoldly,“Remember,whenyougooutinthefuture,bealow

-keyandkindperson,anddon’tshametheChinesecompatriots!”

“Youareright…”CarriganAstleynoddedandsaidwithabow,“Don’tworry,Iwillbealow-keyperson

anddothingskindlyinthefuture…”

Afterfinishingspeaking,heresistedthehumiliationandsaidtoCharlieimploringly,“Brother,what

happenedjustnowwasmyfault.”

“Ihaverealizedmymistake,sopleasedon’tfamiliarwithme.”

“Now,ourcommanderandthegovernmentarmycommanderarewaiting,howaboutweshouldhurry

up,whatdoyouthink?”

Chapter3215

Infact,therealpurposeofCharlie'stripwasnottomeettheheadofthegovernmentarmyatall.

WhathereallywantedtomeetwasthesupremecommanderoftheDragonHallinSyria,Ulysses

Eisenhower,whowasknownastheGreen-eyedWolfKing.

Wantingtobesurroundedbymorethan30,000peopleandbringZaynebacktoChina,Charlie'sonly

choicewastocapturetheCommandersfirst.

Moreover,ithappenedtobeabletotakethisopportunitytotouchtheactualcombateffectivenessof

theDragonHallandseewhatleveltheirfourGreatWarKingscanachieve.

AsforCarriganAstley,Charliealsosawthathewasamartialartist,openinguptwomeridians,which

wasalmostthestandardofatwo-starmartialartist.



Therefore,heinferredfromthisthatmostofthemiddleandhigh-levelofficialsofDragonHallshouldbe

martialartists.

AndhescaredCarriganAstleycompletelybecausehewasunhappywiththisguy.

AndhewasalsoveryclearthatDragonHallmustbemostafraidofCommanderHamid'sprivatepeace

withthegovernmentarmy,soCharliewassurethathecouldholdhim.

Sureenough,CarriganAstleywasafraidthatCharliewouldreallyturnagainsthimatthistime,sohe

almostkneelonthegroundandbeghim.

CharliesawCarriganAstley'shumbleface,andhismoodwasalittlebetter.

Hesaidlightly,"Sinceyoucancorrectyourmistake,thenI'llgiveyouachance.Let'sgo!"

CarriganAstleywasrelievedandsaidquickly,"Thankyoubrother,thankyoubrother!"

Withthat,headded,"Bytheway,brother,beforewesetout,wehavetocarryoutaroutinebody

searchforyou.”

“Ihopeyouunderstand."

Charliestaredathimandaskedcoldly,"What'sthematter?Whywon’tyouaskmeinahumbleway?”

CarriganAstleyquicklyapologized,"Oh,I'mreallysorry,I'mcareless.”



“Pleaseforgiveme!"

Charliesaidcoldly,"Speakagain!"

CarriganAstleywaseagertotearCharliedirectly,buthecouldonlybravelyputhisheadforwardand

saidrespectfully,"Accordingtotheusualpractice,wehavetocarryoutaroutinebodysearchforyou.”

“Ihopeyoucanbemoreconsiderateanddon'tmind!"

Charlieasked,"What?Iwentdeepintothetiger'sdenalone.”

“AreyoustillafraidthatIwillhaveanythreat?"

CarriganAstleysaidhonestly,"Afterall,youaregoingtoseeoursupremecommanderinSyria,sowe

mustmakesurethatthereisnomistake.”

“Pleaseforgiveme!"

Charliesnorteddisdainfully,thenraisedhisarmsandsaidlightly,"Okay,search!"

CarriganAstleyimmediatelywinkatthetwosoldiersbesidehim.

ThetwomeneventookoutametaldetectorandkeptsweepingCharlie'sbodyaround.

TheywantedtomakesurethatCharliedidnothaveguns,daggers,explosives,andevenmadesurethat

hedidnothaveGPStrackersonhim.



Charlieknewthattheotherpartywoulddefinitelysearchforhimself,sohedidn'tevenbringhismobile

phonewithhim,sotheotherpartysearchedcarefullyseveraltimesandfoundthattherewasnothing

abnormal,sohewasrelieved.

Immediately,CarriganAstleysaidtoCharlie,"Bytheway,canyoutakeoffyourmask?"

Charlierefusedruthlessly,"No!"

CarriganAstleysaidawkwardly,"Youcan'twearamasktonegotiatewithourcommander,canyou?"

Charlieaskedback,"What?Ican't?Thenlet’sforgetaboutthispeacetalk.”

CarriganAstleytooktheclothesandhurriedlysaid,"It'sokay,youcanwearitifyouwant..."

ThereasonwhyCharliechosetowearamaskisthathehasnotfiguredoutthesituationofDragonHall.

Atthistime,ifhesuddenlyrevealshistruefaceandiscapturedbytheotherparty'smonitoringor

recordercameras,I'mafraidthattheotherpartycaneasilyfindhisrealidentity.

Afterall,facerecognitiontechnologyisextremelydevelopednow,andheshouldbecautiousatthis

time.

Afterall,Charlieisalsounabletofightagainstamercenaryorganizationoftensofthousandsofpeople

onhisown.

CarriganAstleysawthathecouldnotholdCharlie,butwasheldbyCharliedead,sohenolonger

insisted,justwantedtotakehimoverandhandinthejobquickly.



SohetookCharlieandtookhimtotheotherparty'sfrontheadquartersonthehelicopterthathadbeen

readyforalongtime.

Chapter3216

Afterflyingforabouttenminutes,thehelicopterslowlylandedinfrontofamovableboardroom.

Theseactivitiesboardhousesarealltheresidencesofmiddleandhigh-levelofficersofthegovernment

armyandDragonHall.

Comparedwithtents,theconditionsareindeedmuchbetter.

Moreover,camouflagecanopyissetuponbothtentsandmovableboardrooms.

Fromthesky,itisadensecamouflage,anditisdifficulttodistinguishwheretheofficer'sstationis.

Aftergettingoffthehelicopter,CarriganAstleytookCharlieallthewaytothefront-lineconference

roomofDragonHall.

Astheywalked,heaskedCharlie,"Brother,Idon'tknowwhereinChinayoucamefrom?"

Charliesaidlightly,"Youshouldaskedthethingswhatshouldbeasked,anddon'tasknonsense."

CarriganAstley'steethwereabouttobebitten,buthecouldonlysayawkwardly,"No...Ihaveto

introduceyoutoourcommanderlater.”

“Doyouhavetosayaname?"



Charliecasuallysaid,"MysurnameisWade,youjustneedtocallmeMasterWade."

"MasterWade?"CarriganAstleylookedatCharlieinadaze.

Althoughhecouldnotseehisface,atleasthecouldseefromhiseyesthathewasnotjoking.

CarriganAstleywasveryembarrassedandsecretlysaid,"Whatkindofshitthisf*ckingjerk?”

“Hisabilitytopretendisreallyunprecedented.”

“MasterWade,whatkindofteacherishe?Whatmaster?”

Althoughhewasunhappy,CarriganAstleysaidwithgreatrespect,"ItturnedouttobeMasterWade.It's

apleasuretomeetyou.I'mCarriganAstley,athree-starwarriorofDragonHall!"

"Samsungfighter?"Charlieaskedcuriously,"SouthKoreasponsored?"

CarriganAstleyaskedwithadementedface,"Wade...Ohno,MasterWade,whatdoyoumean...Idon't

understand..."

Charliecasuallysaid,"Don'tyousayyouareaSamsungwarrior?Iaskyou,isyournamesponsoredby

SamsungGroupofSouthKorea?"

CarriganAstleywantedtodieandblurtedoutandexplained,"MasterWade,youaresogoodatjoking.”

“Thethree-starwarlordisthestarofourDragonHallwarlord.”



“Thelowestisonestarandthehighestisfivestars.”

“Iamathree-star,soitisathree-starfighter."

Charliecouldn'thelpfrowningandsecretlygnarling,"ThisCarriganAstleyisatwo-starwarrior.”

“Ifthetwo-starwarriorcanonlyrankasathree-stargeneralintheDragonHall,willthefour-starwarrior

atleastreachthestrengthofathree-starwarrior?"

“Orwillthefive-stargeneralreachthestrengthofthefour-starwarrior?”

“Thentheirlords,atleast,musthavethestrengthoffive-starwarriorsorevenhigher?"

"Ifthisisreallythecase,thestrengthofDragonHallisreallyterrible.”

“TherearesomanymartialartsfamiliesinChina.”

“Atpresent,onlyMr.ElmsoftheElmsfamilyhassuccessfullybrokenthroughtothefour-starmartial

artswithmyhelp,buttheremustbeatleastmanyfour-starandmoremartialartsintheDragonHall."

Thinkingofthis,Charlieasked,"Iheardthatduringthewartheotherday,oursoldierskilledoneofyour

five-stargeneral?”

“Thatmanshouldbemuchstrongerthanyou,right?”

CarriganAstleygrittedhisteethandsaid,"Whatyousaidisourfive-stargeneralPhilippGrant.”



“Hisstrengthisfaraboveme.Heisoneofthestrongestofourmorethan100generals..."

Charlieshookhisheadandsaid,"Itseemsthatnomatterhowstrongheis,he’snothinginfrontof

bullets.”

“Afterpracticinghardforhalfalifetime,hewasshotdeadbyanilliteratepersoninSyria.Doyouthink

it'saloss?"

CarriganAstley'sheartbecameevenmoreangrywhenheheardthis.

HehadagoodpersonalrelationshipwithPhilippGrant,andnowhewasveryangrywhenheheardthat

theothersidewassosarcasmaboutPhilippGrant.

However,whatCharliesaidmadehimunabletorefute.

Moreover,thesarcasmofCommanderHamid'stribewasilliterate,whichhehimselfsaidjustnow.

PhilippGrant'sstrengthisverystrong.

Ifafewsoldiersshootathimwithmachineguns,hereallyhasagreatchancetoescapeandkillthe

opponent.

However,inthelastbattleofthePhilippGrant,heandmanyDragonHallelitesweresurroundedby

multiplegunbulletsinalldirectionsformedanall-roundfirepowernet.

Theheavymachinegunwithcaliberof12.7mmevenweighstentons.



Africanelephantscanalsobekilledinoneblow.

Therefore,evenifPhilippGrantisafive-starwarrior,heissimplyunabletorecover.

CarriganAstley'sinnerhatredforCharliewasalreadyoverwhelming,almostresistingtheurgetodrawa

gun,andbitinghisteeth.

HebroughtCharlietothedoorofthemeetingroom.

Thenheknockedonthedoor,andsomeoneinsidesaid,“Comein."

CarriganAstleypushedthedoorin,andaChinesemansittingontheoppositesidesaid,“Commander,

thenegotiatorofCommanderHamid,MasterWade,ishere!"

“Itdoesn’tmatterifIhaveonemore!”TheAmazingSon-In-Law

Chapter3217-3220

Chapter3217

Inthemeetingroomatthistime,UlyssesEisenhowerandthegovernmentarmycommanderwere

sittinginjeopardy,andUlyssesEisenhowerwaswonderinghowtosubtlyinterferewithCommander

Hamid’sintentionofpeacetalkswiththegovernmentarmyforawhile.

SuddenlyhearingCarriganAstley’swords,thewholepersonwasalittleastonished,andsubconsciously

asked,“Whatdidyousayaboutthenegotiator’sname?”

CarriganAstleysaidawkwardly,“MasterWade…”



Afterspeaking,hehurriedawayandsaidtoCharliebehindhim,“MasterWade,pleasecomein.”

Charlienodded,puthishandsbehindhim,andwalkedinleisurely.

Assoonasheenteredthedoor,hesawUlyssesEisenhowersittinginfrontoftheconferencetable.

Ataglance,hefoundthatUlyssesEisenhowerwasindeedunusual.

Lookingathim,hewasonlyabout30yearsold,andthestrangemeridiansandeightveinsonhisbody

actuallyopenedsixtimes.

Charlieisalsothefirsttimehehasmetamartialartistwhocanopenupsixmeridians.

SuchstrengthcanbasicallyblowupalltheElmsfamilymembers,includingMasterElms,whocanserve

himselfinAurousHillalone.

Atthesametime,Charliecouldn’thelpbutfeelhappyforCommanderHamid.

Ifhehadn’thelpedCommanderHamidprepare,UlyssesEisenhoweralonewouldhaveeasilysneaked

intohisbaseandtwistedoffhishead.

NowonderafterDragonHallbegantocooperatewiththegovernmentarmy,theywerealltheway.

Withsuchmasterssittinginpower,theSyrianoppositionwasnomatchatall.

However,itisalsobecauseCommanderHamidhascomprehensivelyupgradedhisdefensethatUlysses

Eisenhower’spossibilityofbeheadinghasbeencurbed.



AlthoughUlyssesEisenhowerisasix-starwarriorandfarstrongerthanordinarypeople,hisbodyisfar

fromreachingthestateofcopperwallsandironwalls.

Ifheisreallyexposedtothefirepowernetworkofmachineguns,hewillalsobebeatenintoasieve.

UlyssesEisenhowerwasveryafraidofthetragicdeathofthePhilippGrant,sohedidnotbehead

CommanderHamid.

UlyssesEisenhowerlookedquitesurprisedwhenhesawCharliecomingin.

Hesubconsciouslyasked,“You…areyouChinese?”

“Yes.”Charliewentstraighttohisoppositesideandsatdown.

Hesaidlightly,“IamCommanderHamid’smilitaryadviserandhisonlyrepresentativeforthispeace

talk.”

“CommanderHamid,thePlenipotentiary,negotiateswithyou.”

UlyssesEisenhoweraskedpuzzledly,“HowcanyoujoinCommanderHamid’steamasaChinese?”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“What’ssostrangeaboutthis?”

“Everyoneisouttomakealiving.”

“YoucanjointheDragonHall,andIcanalsojoinCommanderHamid.”



UlyssesEisenhowerfrownedatCharlieandsaid,“Sinceyou’vecometonegotiate,whyareyoustill

wearingamask?”

“Don’tyoudaretoshowyourtrueface?”

Charlielookedaroundandsawthattherewasnovideoequipmentintheconferenceroom.

Hetookoffhismaskandsaidlightly,“Iamrelativelylow-key,andIdon’tliketoexposemytruefacein

frontofmanypeople.”

UlyssesEisenhowerstaredatCharlie’sfaceandfoundthattheyoungmanseemedtobefiveyears

youngerthanhimself.

Hecouldn’thelpasking,“Idon’tquiteunderstandthatalthoughCommanderHamid’steamisnotvery

effective,theygenerallydonotassociatewithdifferentbeliefs.”

“Youareyoungandaforeigner.”

“Whatthehellisgoingon?Enteringhisteam,andmixinginamilitaryadvisor?”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“Ofcourse,Ihavemixedupwiththemilitarydivisionbystrength.”

UlyssesEisenhowerlaughedandsaid,“Ithinkyouarejustahairyboylikeanunboundchicken.”

“EvenIdon’tthinkyoulooklikeamartialartist.Whatstrengthcanyouhave?”



Charliesmiledandsaid,“Don’tyoufindthatCommanderHamid’sdefensenowfarexceedsthatofother

oppositionforces?”

“Don’tyoufindthatCommanderHamid’soverallskillsandtacticsaregreatlyimprovedcomparedwith

before?”

UlyssesEisenhowerfrownedandasked,“Listentowhatyoumean,asifit’sallattributedtoyou?”

“Ofcourse.”Charlieraisedhiseyebrowsandlaughed,“It’snoexaggerationtosaythatmostofitismy

credit.”

UlyssesEisenhowersnortedandaskedinabadtone,“So,doyouseemtobeawesome?”

Charlienoddedandsaidwithhisfinger,“Yousee,thetacticalplanningoftheforwardinclined

fortificationswiththeanti-slopedefensetunnel,theguidanceforabandoningallthebasesinthevalley

andtransferringthemtothemountaintunnels,andthestrategiccoreofbuildingwalls,storinggrain

andslowlybecomingking,theseareallmyideas.”

“Therearetheessencesofthesetactics.”

“Theguidance,evenifit’sjustabunchofmudlegs,canplayoutthecombatpotentialfarbeyond

ordinarypeople’simagination.”

“Thesearealltailor-madeforCommanderHamid.Judgingfromthefirsttwomajorvictories,I’mreally

awesome.”

Withthat,Charliegaveaslightbeatingandlaughedagain,“Atleast,it’salittlemoreawesomethan

you.”



UlyssesEisenhowerthoughtofthetragicdeathofhisbrothersinCommanderHamid’spositionofmore

than2,500men,andimmediatelypattedthetableangrily,“Kid,don’tbetooarrogant!”

Charlieshookhisheaddisdainfullyandsaid,“It’sreallyboringforyoutohavesuchasmallheart.”

“YouquestionedthatIwasnotawesomeenough,soIansweredyouandwhereIwasawesome.”

“Asaresult,youwerestillashamedandangry.”

“What’swrong?Youdon’tunderstandthesayingthatvictoryordefeatisacommonthingforsoldiers?

Ordoyouunderstand,butyoucan’taffordtolose?”

UlyssesEisenhowersubconsciouslyblurtedoutandroared,“Ican’taffordtolose!”

Chapter3218

Charliesmiledandasked,“Oh?Youcan’taffordtolose?”

“Thenyoustillwanttopatthetableandstareatmeafteryouinsultyourself?”

“Isn’titthatyoucan’taffordtolose?IsthistheheartofaKingoftheFourBattlesoftheDragonHall?”

UlyssesEisenhowerdidn’texpectCharlie’swords,andhiswordsmadehimangrybutdidnotknowhow

toattack.

Healsoknowsthatlosingonthebattlefieldislosing.Nomatterwhatdisgustingtacticstheotherparty

uses,itisnotareasonforhisfailure.



Hecan’taskCharliewhyhispeoplehideinthebunkerandwhyhispeoplesettrapstokillsomanyofhis

brothers.

Ifheaskhimsuchaquestion,hewillreallyloseallhisface,andthefaceofDragonHall.

SohecouldonlygrithisteethandpointtoCharlieandsay,“You!Iwillrememberyou!”

Charlienodded,“You’dbetterrememberitclearly.”

Atthistime,thegovernmentcommanderwhohadnotspokenallthetimesaid,“Okay,wearehereto

talkaboutpeacetoday,nottoquarrel,let’sseizethetimetogettothepoint!”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“Well,letmetalkaboutthecoredemandsofourcommanderinthispeace

talks.”

Thegovernmentcommanderhurriedlysaid,“Okay,yousay!”

Charliesaidseriously,“Firstofall,wearewillingtonegotiateaceasefirewithyou.”

“Aslongasyougiveupencirclementofus,wewillalsokeepadistancefromyouandnotinfringeon

eachother.”

WhenUlyssesEisenhowerheardthis,heimmediatelysaidangrily,“Whatajoke!Justonesentenceof

youwantsustogiveupthesiege?”

“Why?Ifwegiveupthesiege,areyouwillingtodisarmandsurrender?”



Charlielaughedandsaid,“Wearealladults.Don’ttalksonaively.”

“Itisneverpossibletosurrender,anditisimpossibletosurrenderinthislife.”

SeeingCharliemockinghisinnocence,UlyssesEisenhowersaidangrily,“What?I’mnaïvetoletyou

surrender?Isn’titnaïveifyouletusgiveuptheencirclement?”

Charliegavehimawhitelookandsaid,“Ihavejustsaidthatfirstofall,youarealsoChinese,youshould

knowwhatthesetwowordsmeanfirst,itisjustaprerequisite,doyouunderstandtheprerequisite?”

UlyssesEisenhowercouldn’tholdbackhisanger,andsternlyshouted,“Areyouf*ckinghereto

negotiateortoprovoke!?”

Chapter3219

SeeingUlyssesEisenhower’sanger,Charlielaughedinstead,andsaidwithemotion,“Oh,Isuddenly

rememberedthatsomeoneaskedmeasimilarquestionmorethanayearago.”

“SheaskedmewhetherIwastheretocelebrateherbirthdayorcometoborrowmoney,thewayyou

justsaidthisisindeedabitlikeher.”

UlyssesEisenhowerscoldedcoldly,“Ifyouborrowmoneyatsomeone’sbirthdaybanquet,thenyouare

reallyf*ckingenough!”

Charliesighed,“Yeah,it’squitef*cking.It’snotalastresort.”

“Whowouldwanttoborrowmoneyonthatoccasion?”

“It’sjustthattherewasalife-saverwhowasseriouslyillandneededmoneyurgently.”



“Ijustgiveitatry,evenifitwasembarrassing.”

UlyssesEisenhower’sexpressionsoftenedalittleandsaidcoldly,“Okay,noonewantstolistentoyour

story.”

“Let’sgetstraighttothepoint!”

Charliesmiledandsaid,“Okay,getstraighttothepoint.”

“AsIjustsaid,theceasefirebetweenthetwosidesandthewithdrawalofyourtroopsare

prerequisites.”

“Onthebasisofyourmeetingourprecondition,oursecondconditionisthattheDragonHallmustall

getoutofSyria!”

“Damn!”UlyssesEisenhower’swholebodywasimmediatelyfurious.

Hestoodup,hisfingersalmostreachedthetipofCharlie’snose,grittedhisteethandcursed,“Areyou

f*ck!ngfoolingme?!”

“Notonlyletuswithdrawourtroops,butalsoletusgetoutofSyria.”

“Whothef*ckgaveyouthecouragetodaretotalktomelikethis?!”

“Youjustdon’tcareabouttheDragonHall!”



Charliesaidcoldly,“Ididn’tpayattentiontoyourDragonHallinthefirstplace!”

“GetoutofSyria.Idon’twanttokilltoomanyofyouandleaveyouameal!”

“Youaresooldthatyoucan’tevenfigureitout?”

Withthat,Charlie’sexpressionbecamecolderandsaidwordbyword,“LookatyourDragonHall.More

than2,000peoplewaskilledinaday.”

“Howareyougoingtofightthisbattle?”

“It’sahugeexpenseforyoutostayherefor15,000peopletoeathorseseveryday.”

“Howlongcanyoulast?”

“Andoursuppliesareenoughfor10,000peopletoeasilysupportforayear!”

“It’snotaproblemtotightenyourbeltforayearandahalf!”

“Ourweaponsandammunitionareenoughtokillyoutentimes,andthenthankstoyourconvoyof

2,500people,theweaponsandammunitionareenoughtokillyoueven20times!”

“Wealsoseizedalargenumberofburninggrenadesfromyoursoldierswhodied.”

“Onceyoucharge,theseburninggrenadesareenoughtoigniteyoursoldiers!”



“Atthattime,asacommander,youwillseeoneburningfireballafteranotheratthefootofthe

mountain,rollingdownthehillside,andeveryfireballisyoursoldieroftheDragonHall!”

“Sothenyouwillseewithyourowneyesthatyoursoldierswereburnedblackcharcoalonebyoneby

yourownburninggrenades,piledupthewholehillsideandthewholefootofthemountain!”

“Atthattime,thewholevalleywillbefilledwiththesmellofburnthumanflesh.”

“Itmaybeveryfragrant,butyoujustwanttonauseatewhenyousmellit,andevenwanttospitout

yourstomach!”

Speakingofthis,Charliesneeredandshookhisheadandsaid,“Oh,whatasarcasm.”

“Thiskindofinhumanweaponisnotpreparedbyus,butbyyouyourselfdeliveredittous!”

UlyssesEisenhowerseemedtohaveencounteredathunderstorminhissoulatthismoment,andhis

wholebodywasstunned!

He’snotusedtoseeingthewindandwaves,hewasscaredbyCharlie’swords!

HehasevenimaginedinhismindthatcountlesssoldiersintheDragonHallrolleddownthehillsidewith

aburningfireandscreaminghoarsely.

Atthismoment,hefeltasifhehadseenhell.

Chapter3220

HelookedatCharlieinhorrorandblurtedoutandasked,“You…Whoareyou?”



Charliesmiled,“MysurnameisWade,youcancallmeMasterWade!”

Thegovernmentcommanderonthesidewasalreadyscared.

Hehimselfadvocatedpeacetalks.

Hearingthesecontents,hestrengthenedhisviews.

Sohesubconsciouslyblurtedout,“MasterWade…Ifwewithdrawourtroops,canyouleavetheanti-

armedcampandjointhegovernmentarmy?”

“Ifpossible,everythingbeforecanbewrittenoff.”

“WewillgiveCommanderHamidfullautonomy,andevenlethimremainneutralinourfightagainst

otherarmedforces.”

“IwonderifCommanderHamidintends?”

ThegovernmentforcesthemselvesareverypessimisticaboutattackingCommanderHamid.

Therefore,theyprefertoincludeCommanderHamid.

BecausetheyverymuchrecognizeCommanderHamid’sabilitytofight.

Ifhecanjointhegovernmentarmy,itwillbeagoodidea.



WhenUlyssesEisenhowerheardthis,heimmediatelysaidangrily,“Whatdoyoumean?Don’tforget

thatCommanderHamidstillcarriestheblooddebtsofmorethan2,500brothersoftheDragonHall!”

Charliesaidindifferently,“Youarewelcometocollectthisdebtatanytime.”

“AsIjustsaid,ourweaponsandammunitionareenoughtokillyou20times,andthesoldiersare

forehandthesedays.”

“Ifyouarestillaman,you’dbetterlaunchanattackimmediatelytoday.”

“Ifyouareashrinkingturtle,wecancontinue.Ifthedeadlockcontinues,wedon’tcare.”

UlyssesEisenhower’sbloodsurgedup.ThinkingoftheLordoftheDragonHall,CreightonKrueger

explainedhisaffairs,heshoutedangrily,“ThemansurnameWade,gobackandtellCommanderHamid,

thelengthistendays,theshortisfivedays,I,UlyssesEisenhower,mustleadthetroopstofightandkill

allofyou!”

Thegovernmentcommanderwasimmediatelyanxiousandblurtedout,“UlyssesEisenhower!Whatdo

youmean?”

Charlielaughedandsaid,“Can’tyouseethis?Theyaredeliberatelydestroyingthepeacetalksbetween

us,andtheydon’twantustojointhegovernmentarmy!”

UlyssesEisenhowerdidn’texpectCharlietotellhisfundamentalmotivesatonce,andquicklycovered

upandsaid,“Idon’twantthis!”

“It’syourprovocationstepbystep!”



Charlieignoredhimandsaidtothegovernmentcommander,“WehaveafableinChina.”

“Itiscalledafightbetweensandpipersandfishermanprofits.”

“Itprobablymeansthatalong-billedwaterbirdwantstoeatafatrivertrout,butitisstuckinitsmouth

bytherivertrout.”

“Whenthetwosidesaredeadlockedwitheachother,thefishermenpassbyhere.”

“Justputbothoftheseguysinthebag.”

Speakingofthis,Charliesaidagain,“Now,youarethewaterfowl,wearetherivertrout,andtheDragon

Hallisthefisherman!”

“WhattheywantmostisthatSyriawillalwaysbeunrest,thegovernmentforceswillneverhaveadayof

peace,andtheywillnothavetheabilitytoprotectthemselves.”

“Inthisway,theycanonlycedethelandtotheDragonHallandaskforthehelpandprotectionofthe

DragonHall,sothattheycanmaximizetheirinterestsinSyria.”

UlyssesEisenhowerblurtedout,“Don’ttalknonsensehere!”

“Thetermsofourcooperationwiththegovernmentarmyisthatthegovernmentarmywillassignour

landtobuildamercenarybaseaftereliminatingalloppositionforces!”

“Atthattime,therewillbenofightbetweensandpipersandfishermenandfishermeninpeaceand

tranquilitythroughoutSyria!”



Thegovernmentcommanderfrownedandsaidseriously,“OurcooperationagreementwithDragonHall

isindeedso.”

“OnlywhenweeliminatealltheoppositionwillwegivethemlandandletthemestablishbasesinSyria,

sothesituationyoumentioneddoesnotexist.”

Charliesneeredandsaid,“Oh,youarereallystupid.”

“Doyoureallythinktheywillhelpyoucompletelyeliminatetheopposition?”

“OnlywhenSyriahasbeeninturmoilandneedstheirhelpcantheyconstantlydemandallkindsof

benefitsfromyou!”

“Thinkaboutitagain,ifSyriaisreallyatpeace,canyourgovernmentarmyacceptitindifferently.”

“IstheresuchapowerfularmedorganizationastheDragonHallinyourterritory?”

“Atthattime,eveniftheDragonHalldoesnotbreakthecontract,youwilldefinitelybreakthecontract,

becauseourancestorsofChinahavelongsaidthattheplacewheretheyliedown,itallowsothersto

sleeppeacefully!”

“So,Idaretopackticketswithyou.”

“EvenifDragonHallhelpsyoucleanuptheoppositiononthesurface,aftergettingyour100square

kilometersofland,theywillsecretlycultivatenewopponentsandjumpoutandcontinuetooppose

you!”

“Keepdraggingyouintothequagmireofwar!”



“Inthatcase,youwillfallintoaterriblecivilwaragain,butthathasnothingtodowiththeDragonHall.”

“Atthattime,DragonHallmayfindyouagain,andproposethatyougivethemanother100square

kilometersofland,andtheywillhelpyouclearoutalltheopposition!”

“Ifthisgoesonandon,youarelikewoundedsoldierscoveredinwounds.”

“Thewoundshavefesteredandhealedrepeatedly.”

“Undersuchinhumantorture,youwillneverbeahealthyandstrongman,youcanonlyliveintheir

shadowforalifetime!”


